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Start of Request for Information

SEG are aware that Coffey has produced drainage reports on potential remedial action in
Ecclesbourne Glen. These reports are distinct and separate from the report known as Coffey 2
which we have consistently been refused access to.

Correspondence from ****** dated 01/09/2015 (see appendix below and attachment) to Natural
England obtained under the FOI act refers to proposals from consultant engineers concerning an
extensive drainage system to help manage ground water coming down from the caravan site.

“Engineering Proposal

· The engineer’s proposal is to install an extensive surface water drainage system within

Ecclesbourne Glen, to help manage ground water coming down from the caravan site.

· This will require a network of trenches in the Glen, backfilled with rocks then topsoil.

There is no clear identification as to where these trenches would eventually channel

water to.

“

The email to Natural England includes extracts from emails between HBC and the Consultant
Engineers:

“Extracts from email exchange between HBC and consultant engineers

What do you think this work is most likely to point to in terms of options to stabilise the

area? Drainage to help control ground & surface water? Other engineering works to

‘strengthen’ the ground?

As indicated in our earlier reports, we consider that the most viable solution will involve will

involve the installation of drainage measures (land drainage) to control surface and groundwater

and take such out of the land-slipped zone; however this solution would require a suitable

outfall to be identified and agreed for such land drainage to flow into; such a suitable outfall isn’t

currently obvious. Other engineering works that could be viable, include soil nailing/rock

anchoring or possibly mini-piling. However, as indicated in our report of 23rd January 2015, we

still do not really have sufficient information on the landslide form, failure mechanism, or
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triggers, to be able to determine, definitively, viable stabilisation options.

Will such works require on-going maintenance? Will they need replacing in 5 or 10

years or sooner?

The scope of maintenance works required will be dependent on the nature of the remedial

solution selected/implemented. We would envisage that some form of land-drainage solution

would probably require more maintenance than, say a passive soil nail/mini pile solution. These

passive strengthening systems can be designed for 120 years, whereas the drainage is unlikely

to last that long, especially on a landslide. That said both drainage and passive strengthening

require less maintenance than active strengthening (such as pre-tensioned anchors, which we

don’t think are a viable option here).

Would they be likely to get Natural England approval?

At this stage we are unable to answer this question; the best way forward would be to

investigate, assess and determine viable options, then put such options to Natural England.

Alternatively, you could commence dialogue with Natural England to determine what, in

principle, would be acceptable to them.

If as I suspect essentially we’re looking at lots of land drainage work, where will it drain

to & what affect might it have on wherever that is (presumably the Country Park)?

This is the big question, as indicated above. One option would be to drain to the watercourse at

the base of Ecclesbourne Glen; however that could have implications in terms of enhanced

erosion potential along the watercourse. Another option would be to create (or allow the

creation of) a new watercourse flowing southwards from the landslide area; but this could lead

to accelerated slope/cliff erosion problems in an area that don’t currently exist, and/or could

precipitate/reactivate additional landslides further downslope.”

The email also refers to an engineers report :

“ I will also endeavour to have the latest engineers report sent to you for information.”

This information has never been mentioned to SEG or to the public despite it being very relevant
for the future of the glen.

·       I request a full copy of all correspondence between the consultant engineers and
HBC on this issue of remedial actions and drainage.

·       I also request a copy of the engineers latest report referred to in the email from
******.

NOTICE OF REFUSAL



Under Environmental Information Regulations we consider the information you have requested to
be exempt under Section 12(5)(e) ‘Confidentiality of commercial or industrial information where
such confidentiality is provided by law to protect a legitimate economic interest’

We have considered the following:

-       Is the information commercial or industrial

-       Is the information subject to confidentiality provided by law

-       Is the confidentiality protecting a legitimate economic interest

-       Would disclosure adversely affect the confidentiality

Section 12(5)(e) is subject to a public interest test.  This means that a public authority can refuse to
disclose information under these exceptions if in all the circumstances of the case the public
interest in maintaining the exception outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.

Factors for disclosure:

-       Transparency and accountability

Factors against disclosure:

-       Maintaining commercial confidences

-       In all circumstances of the case the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs
the public interest in disclosure

End of Request for Information

Dated 14th October 2016


